
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Mike Samuelson [M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com] 

3/18/2019 8:18:43 AM 

Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Louis Atwell [latwell@cityofinglewood.org]; Peter Puglese 

[ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Tom Gaul 

[T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; John Gard [J.Gard@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu [N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com] 

Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Christina Erwin 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Reci pients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 

RE: IBEC: West parking access diagrams 

Thank you Dennis. Can you provide a confirmation on the final space count for each parking structure? There was some 
discussion at our in-person meeting last week about those numbers shifting, and I want to ensure we are using the most 
up-to-date numbers. 

Thanks, 
Mike 

Mike Samuelson, AICP 
Senior Transportation Planner 

FEHR \'PEERS 
Los Angeles 
600 Wilshire Blvtf Suite 1050 

Los An9eles, CA 9001 l 
(213) :261-3050 

From: Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvise.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 7:04 PM 
To: Louis Atwell <latwell@cityofinglewood.org>; Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>; Mindala Wilcox 
<mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>; John Gard <J.Gard@fehrandpeers.com>; 
Netai Basu <N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com>; Mike Samuelson <M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com> 
Cc: Brian Boxer <bboxer@esassoc.com>; Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com> 
Subject: IBEC: West parking access diagrams 

Hello, all: 

Thank you for a productive discussion this afternoon regarding the access and circulation for the IBEC west parking 
structure. The attached diagrams from AECOM include additional notes or details to address the comments from today; 
please review and let us know if you have any comments or questions. 

Thanks, 
Dennis 
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